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March 11, 1976

Moo,
Dear Mr. Prime Minister: 74 K&0Q Mk,

I have received your letter of February 24. 1 wish to

" assure you that I share fully your desire that the

allegations concerninf Lockheed activities in Japan be

clarified without delay. The United States Government
will continue to support your efforts to pursue further

an investigation of this maikter.

The Department of State has forwarded to the Senate and
to the Securities and Exchange Commisgion your requests
for all available informatior: in their possession pertinent
to Japan, I believe that much of the material that your
government has asked for {zom the Senate Subcommittes
on Multinational Corporations has been provided. We
are prepared to make arrangements to share with your
government the information developed by the SEC in the
course of its inquiry,

I suggest that officials of pur two governments meeat
without delay to work out such arrangements, These
procedures would permit law enforcement officials frem
Japan to work in close cooperation with their counter-
parts here, with access, on a confidential basis, to
relevant information held by United States investigatory
agencies. The legal and administrative practice of the
SEC is not to make public any material relating te an
investigation until the investigation is completed. Pre-

mature disclosure of such information could well prejudice

the investigation and any law enlorcement actions which
might cltimately be taken in the United States. It could
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also prejudice the rights of individuals, whether or

not they may ultimately become defendants in criminal
actions. These basic requirements of United States law
and practice must be respected, as of course rmust those
of Japan, I these principles are protected, ] am sure wa
can work together effectively,

Arrangements such as [ am describing would allow your
government's inquiry into this matter to go forward with-
out hindrance. Iheope that such arrangements will prove
satiafactory to you,

Iagree completely, Mr. Prime Minister, that it is in the
interest of both onr countries that this matier be cleared
up as soon as possible. I also welcome your expression
of the need to develop new rules covering corrupt practices,
and I hope the Government of Japan can support the United
States propazal for an international agreement ko curtail
such practices, Finally, Mz, Prime Minister, I am
confident, as [ know you are, that this unforiunate affair
will not damage the fundamental and permanent friendzhip
between our countries, which continues te be of crucial
importance to the cause of péace and progress in Agia and
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Sincerely,

His Excellency

Takeo Miki

FPrimae Minister of jJapan
Tokyo
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